
EC MEETING /18 FEB 2023  /MINUTES OF MEETING 

 

Venue: Zoom Platform Online 6.30 PM onwards   

After greeting everyone from 6.00 PM, the Meeting started 
around 6.30 PM. Hon Secretary – Dr Navin Thakkar joined 
zoom and welcomed all from venue of Jharkhand 
Orthopedic Association Annual State Conference @ Ranchi  
Dr Navin Thakkar - Hon Secretary, requested President Dr 
Atul Srivastava  to chair the Meeting and requested a 
welcome address and asked Mr Ramesh Pandey to project 
slides from Delhi , where he is sitting with Dr Atul 
Srivastava as his connection is poor @ venue of JOACON. 

Agenda 1. Welcome by PRESIDENT  

Dr Atul Srivastava  

Dr Atul Srivastava welcomed all saying happy Maha-shivratri and 
thanked all for remaining present on an auspicious day and then handed 
over to Dr Navin Thakkar  for further proceeding. Dr Thakkar lost the 
connection.  

Agenda 2 OBITUARY of Members  

Dr Shamsul Hoda shared on screen obituaries and Dr Atul Srivastava 
read it as Dr Thakkar lost his poor connection. He requested inner 
prayer and 1-minute silence. He requested EC members/State 
Presidents/Secretaries and State representatives to suggest names that 
may not be on this list or may not be received by IOA OFFICE. 



 

Dr Santosh named Dr Aditya Maheshwari  from bareli UP , which Dr Atul 
noted that it is already reported in last EC . From West Bengal -Dr Sunil 
Kumar Das ,who departed us on 17-2-2023. 

Dr Navin Thakkar re-joined from Mobile and said next agenda and asked 
to manage slides from other side as he will be unable to screen slides 
due to poor network 

Agenda 3 President address and IOA President Theme-
2023 -Dr Atul Srivastava 

He thanked CEC and all members of IOA for  giving the unique 
opportunity to serve as secretary and president IOA. He screened slide 
to show its importance . He screened his theme of Atmanirbhar from Dr 
B Shivashankar  and  Surgical and Soft skills from Dr Ramesh Sen -12 
cadaver Skill course and 6 Soft skill webinars . He presented that his 
theme will be “Strong Bones -Stronger Nation” and Bone and Joint week 
celebration with theme “ Each One Train One Save One “ 

 



He further announced target on screen  

 

He detailed on slide  

 

 

He further detailed  



 

 He further proposed for Blue Book updating , IOA Hip score system for which 
work has been done by Dr Lalit Maini and asked for any other suggestion and 
thanked all .  

Dr Thakkar thanked President and asked EC members for any question. Dr Atul 
asked house that can we pass all proposals ? Every one said passed. Dr Jawahar 
Jethwa suggested for a seminar or video for general public which was 
welcomed by President and promised to  do needful . All symposiums to be 
arranged in all states suggested by Dr Parvinder Sandhu  and suggested to have 
programs through out the year. Dr Thakkar suggested to have contribution 
from academic committee. Dr S S Jha sir suggested that they are doing 
programs on osteoporosis and have started Delphi process and they  have 
generated questions and requested to answer promptly and earliest. As first 
time joining member in EC online increased more than 100. So to increase 
capacity request was made to Dr Ashok Shyam.  Dr Abdul Ghani suggested that 
it is very important to focus on osteoporosis which is neglected. Dr Rajeev 
Raman informed that they have planned 18 activities for the same. Dr Thakkar 
congratulated West Bengal and said that West Bengal is very vibrant and said 
that he knows  the capacity of WBOA that they will arrange programs more 
than minimum required as targeted at least 8 program. Dr Atlaf asked for 
financial support from IOA. Dr Atul Srivastava said if financial assistance given 
there will be less efforts for sponsorship , so read in between lines and feel 
that we are here to help you. Dr Altaf thanked with smile.  Dr Srinivas Rao -
President Gujarat Orthopaedic Association said that Gujarat is also having 
similar theme of “ Strengthening Bones and building Bonds “ and we have also 
planned series of programs in Gujarat in 6 cities to have academic program on 
osteoporosis and will also involve schools and colleges  and geriatric clubs by  



one single power point for awareness. Dr Thakkar reiterated that yes it is 
passed in GBM of Gujarat Orthopaedic Association. Dr Atul requested to share 
power point and recordings for benefit of others . Dr Thakkar said that we will 
distribute Power Point to all as common knowledge pool for all. Dr C J Ravi 
asked for AK Gupta trophy final Guidelines by CSRC .Dr Saket Jati affirmed that 
it will be done.  Dr Santosh -Hon Sec UPOA asked that is there any format or 
guideline to conduct public awareness program ? Dr Atul suggested that all 
material will be given by CSRC , which was again affirmed by Dr Saket Jati. Dr R 
K S Dhakkad from MP   suggested very good idea to include other departments 
like PSM and other institution. Dr Navin Thakkar affirmed that yes it is very 
good suggestion and Gujarat has planned with Schools, Colleges and Senior 
citizen Homes , it is a very good suggestion and need to involve maximum 
persons and faculties to volunteer. Dr Sanjai Rastogi suggested to Dr. Thakkar 
that concept of sarcopenia should also be included in program. Dr Thakkar 
thanked Dr Sanjai Rastogi and all accepted this good suggestion. Dr Maneeshi 
Bansal suggested a very good Idea to celebrate Osteoporosis Day through out 
country and make programs on that day from all over country on osteoporosis 
, whatever consensus we have arrived  with public awareness. Dr Thakkar 
thanked for very good suggestion and Dr Atul suggested that we can do this on 
WORLD OSTEOPOROSIS DAY. Dr Parvinder suggested that let us start from 
osteogenesis Imperfecta to till old age. Dr Sunit Tondon requested to allow to 
suggest. Dr Atul said let Dr Swapnil Keny first and then Dr Sunit Tondon. Dr 
Swapnil suggested for white paper to be presented to Government Authorities 
to be taken as national Program. Dr Sunit suggested  that all state conferences 
must have one session on osteoporosis this year. Every one welcomed this 
suggestion by Dr Tondon . Dr Sanjay Dhawan suggested to have basic uniform 
presentation of slides for all same . Dr Atul said that CSRC is working on it . 

 

Agenda 4 : Confirmation of  the Post valedictory EC 
meeting minutes held at Amritsar .  

Dr Thakkar and Dr Atul said that minutes are already circulated to all . Does 
any one has any objection. There was no objection , so minutes were passed 
unanimously. 



 Agenda 5 : Hon Secretary Report  

Dr Thakkar said he is unable to screen slides due to poor connection at 
Jharkhand . He thanked all CEC members and EC members . He thanked 
specially to Mr Ramesh Pandey for hard work as  IOA has again received record 
number of New member applications offline and online for which it is great 
work of compiling all. Now online module is working very well  and it is now 
time tested and in Jharkhand he got positive feedback from young surgeons . 
He further said that New module of Aadhar Verification is working well and 
demo has been given to President IOA -Dr Atul and he himself has verified his 
Aadhar in few clicks on our website securely and it will be open for  all EC 
members and all members .  

 

He thanked all committees for preparing academic programs. He congratulated 
IT committee for hard work and now every ongoing programs are displayed on 
home page of our website with detail’s and links and thanked Dr Jawahar 
Jethwa , Dr Shamsul Hoda and Dr Manoj Khemani , Dr Ashok Shyam and Dr 
Neeraj Bijlani .  He thanked Dr Shamsul Hoda and IOATV team for all programs 
-webinars live on IOATV. He informed house that foreign fellowship application 
result has come now and it is the benchmark in the history of IOA that highest 
number of 134 applications are received by IOA due to better communication 
between members and IOA office. 

 He informed EC that foreign fellowship Chair Dr Sameer Agrawal has put lot 
off efforts to scrutinise and mark it . We have published all marks on website 
for transparency and  there is demand from young members that they want to 
know their marks and want to know how to improvise and get more marks 
next time. Idea is merit should not suffer and transparency should prevail.  

 

He thanked all state presidents/secretaries / State Representatives / All 
Committee Members, City Presidents and Secretaries and all members of IOA 
for extraordinary contributions for spreading all information received by them 
from IOA office. He informed house that after this brief report  to move to next 



agenda. Dr Thakkar thanked Dr Ashok Shyam  for prompt action of increasing 
capacity of zoom from 100 to 500.  

Agenda 6 TREASURER REPORT DR SANDEEP KUMAR 

Dr Sandeep screened slides  and said that detailed report has been already 
published in IOACON2022 -Amritsar . He presented slide by slide all details. 

He presented on slide  assets of IOA as on date : 

  

Balances in Banks  

 

 

Source of Income  

 



 

Expenditure Heads: 

 

 

  

New FDR Proposals  

 



 

Dr Atul asked all , do we pass this report ? All said passed. Dr Atul pointed that 
from this report we can conclude that source of income to IOA are limited and 
heads of expenditure are not limited particularly with huge amount of legal 
expenses. He requested  all EC members to come out with suggestions . Dr 
Navin Thakkar said to Dr Sandeep Kumar that he has sent proposal of two 
webinars ,which may give some income to IOA. Dr Sandeep Kumar suggested 
that we will see terms and conditions and then will go ahead. Dr Sameer 
Agrawal suggested to convert 1 Cr in savings account to do MODS , where Dr 
Sandeep said that we may need to write checks . Dr Thakkar suggested that 
this is probably flexible FD . Dr Atul said to get suggestion from our CA and 
discuss and do needful .  

 

Agenda 7 Dr LALIT MAINI -EDITOR REPORT 

Dr Lalit Maini presented in brief his report without slides. He detailed that 12 
issues are going to be published . He briefed about registry , hip score and 
osteoporosis, and cadaver course with the help of Dr V S Chauhan , where 
three committees of IOA are involved in it. Series of cadaver courses are lined 
up with various subject. He said for registry first fund may be asked soon. Dr 
Jawahar Jethwa informed house that Calendar of events is ready on website 
and all committees through academic committee should give all dates as for 
prevent overlapping.  Every one appreciated this effort of IT committee in 
concurrence with IOA Office. Dr Atul taking this point further reiterated that 
now Academic Committee is made Standing committee , so all academic 
committee should work in tandem with Chair Dr Vivek Trikha. Dr Thakkar 
informed house that we have taken this decision of standing committee during 
last GBM  

Agenda 8 IOACON REPORT 2022 (Dr Parvinder ) 

 Dr Parvinder gave report of finance. And said that we will  be giving 10 percent 
contribution to IOA and may be more . He informed that still they are receiving 
money and they have paid more than 1 Cr as GST and detailed report will be 
submitted during 30 th April Physical EC at Delhi  . 



Dr Thakkar asked if anyone has objection to this report , then we pass it . There 
was no objection . Dr Rajeev Raman, Dr Atul, Dr Sanjeev Gaur and others 
congratulated Dr Parvinder and Team  

Agenda 9:PROGRESS REPORT IOACON2023(DrJamal ) 

He informed house that he is getting many queries that conference is going to 
be arranged in cricket stadium and informed that no one is allowed to do 
anything in cricket stadium . He informed further about details of venue and 
facility of sports complex with images in slide . Some halls already built and we 
need to construct one or two halls. He informed house about abstract 
submission and online registration with very simple process is started where it 
is dynamic registration. He said that major headache is hotel bookings and he 
informed that he has negotiated with aggregators and  booked around 700 
rooms in IOACON kitty of different category . He offered special link for EC to 
book rooms on first come first serve basis. After 1st March it will be open to all, 
so do it before 1st of March . At venue rooms are booked but it will be given to 
CEC members , Past Presidents , all awardees, Honorary fellows , Foreign 
Faculty etc and these rooms are not available for open registrations at venue 
itself . We need to make final program at the end of July . He said that he has 
communicated with all societies to give their programs including AAOS  with its 
renowned faculty . We are also focusing on SARC. For promoting young 
surgeons separate email id is created and young surgeon faculty will be 
encouraged  after committee decision and halls are 8 only  reducing halls from 
16 and have free papers mixed with main lectures with specialty and that is 
our proposal and EC can give suggestions.  

Dr Thakkar said that it is good to have Halls according to specialty . Dr 
Parvinder asked what is done for PG Students? Dr Jamal answered this query  
that they are proposing to have E posters – 24  E poster Kiosks and detailed 
how they will present . Dr Parvinder said that it is a requirement from MCI. Dr 
Jamal  said that podium and poster presenter have same value. Dr Gaur 
congratulated and worried that to accommodate delegates we need more 
than 700 rooms . Dr Jamal explained that aggregators are in picture and Dr 
Sandhu and Dr Ram has experienced this problem  and said that actual 
problem is we do not have that much money to book more rooms. Dr 



Parvinder shared that there are room booking mafias. Dr Jamal narrated that 
he had to use political connections and had to threaten people to get rooms 
and he narrated rates of various hotels. Dr Parvinder said that is there a 
possibility of reducing the rate and there is possibility of further issues as per 
his experience. Dr Jamal expressed that 15-16 aggregators are negotiating with 
him to sale their rooms and that all rooms are booked by his name and there is 
no event manager or travel agency to book rooms . Dr Atul said we will do at 
our best and proposal to EC is time bound and please take it.  Dr Vivek said for 
young surgeons he is ready to help and  academic cell is  expecting 
cooperation.   

Dr Thakkar said that Gujarat is already arranging  young surgeon’s program  
having session of “Stand Up and Speak Up Faculties” of 2 hr program as 
innovation and we look after all 20 presentations. If each state takes this step 
like Gujarat , here at Jharkhand they have started same module.  We will get 
great pool of young faculty . Dr Tajan expressed that they got booking of 36 
rooms only and these 700 rooms are too many. Dr Rujuta  suggested to have 
economical guest houses in line with POSI meeting @ Bhubaneshwar and 
asked for 33 percent diversity in presentation. Dr Jamal said in humor that  he 
cannot guarantee but if we want to reach to 33% , all wives need to present. Dr 
Shiva commented with lighter note that if Dr Rujuta guarantee 33% of 
registration of women of total registrations then we can give 33 percentage 
diversity presentations . Dr Bhuwanji requested to increase slot of rural 
orthopedics to 1 and half hour . Dr Atul said to Dr Jamal , that this is valid 
request and can do it . .Dr Tandon wanted to know nearest hotels to book with 
EC link. Dr Jamal informed that details are there in that link. Dr Harpal said that 
Dr Jamal is learning from our mistakes and advised to prevent headache for 
MOU associations for scientific program details. 

Agenda 10 Inland Fellowship – Dr Rajeev Raman and 
Team 

He briefed  from airport on mobile connection for mentor and mentee goggle 
form in May. Dr Thakkar explained that So there will be application forms for 
mentor and mentee. Dr Jawahar Jethwa suggested to have this input form 
from IOA website only and no goggle form. Dr Thakkar said it is a very good 



suggestion to have central IOA form in place of google form . Dr Thakkar said 
that as there is no objection, Inland Fellowship report is passed.  

Agenda 11 LEGAL COMMITTEE (DR V J Purshottam 
and Team ) 

 Dr V J Purshottam said there are 3 issues at hand . 

1. Election issue 2020 in Court 
2. Election 2022 Issue – It is in court  and as GBM constituted fact finding 

committee under chair of Dr R H Govardhan  
3. Election case of Dr Sudhir Kapoor/ Dr Ebanazer  is dismissed by court  

No other grievances  received . Dr Tajan said that he has received a letter from 
Dr Sirohi  around 6 Pm . Dr V J Purshottam said that all complaints will be 
filtered by committee and if needed will be presented to next EC . Dr Mohan 
Mantri said that yes, he has also received that mail and as Dr V J Purshottam 
has not opened , it will be discussed and  will present in next EC . Dr Atul said 
that as all 3 are in consensus , kindly do needful.  

Agenda 12   Foreign fellowship /international affairs 
report by Dr Sameer Agrawal  and Team  

Dr Sameer said that as Dr Thakkar said , we have received 134 applications and 
we have marked it and published on website by IOA  Office. Dr Sameer told 
that there is a need for more foreign fellowships and need to increase budget 
to  double. All agreed . Dr Thakkar asked Dr Sameer that has he checked all 
avenues to get fellowships ?. Dr Sameer said that he is working on it. Dr Atul 
suggested to have company sponsored foreign fellowship , where Dr Sameer 
and Dr Rajeev Raman said many companies are ready . Dr Thakkar said we 
cannot have  name of company in fellowship and selection of fellow on merit 
with marking system should be with IOA only , so that it does not create any 
problem. Dr Vivek expressed clear cut opinion that we as a national body 
should not have sponsored foreign fellowship . Dr Thakkar suggested solution 
that we can take fund from them as Education grant partner but name will be 
of IOA fellowship only . Dr Vivek said perfect idea of Dr Thakkar and it should 
not be named after pharma company. Dr Sameer said that rule is one can avail 
fellowship after three years and that is disadvantage , so rule of 3 years should 



be scrapped. Dr Thakkar  said that it should be one time only in life  for foreign 
fellowship looking to less fellowships and applicant are many, so others should 
get chance . Dr Thakkar suggested to Dr Sameer that what are the observation 
of this year experiences to improve upon rules , please submit to us to make 
rules robust  without any ambiguity. Dr Sameer promised to submit to IOA 
office . 

Agenda 13 CSRC Report -DR SAKET JATI AND TEAM 

Dr Saket Jati informed Hon Sec that as all state conferences yet to finish , he 
has not received state secretary reports . He presented report with CSRC 
responsibilities divided and he suggested plan for Bone and Joint week and for 
the theme of Osteoporosis . He said  Bone and Joint  week celebrations will be 
from 1st to 6th August . He informed that committee is trying to connect all 
Presidents and Secretaries to have program in all schools . He proposed to 
have singing competition of Idol and so on  and talent to be presented into 
IOACON and suggested to have same way cricket league. He requested to all 
President and Secretary to send reports and criteria for awards will be finalized 
and asked suggestions.  Dr Tajan commented that why there is no south zone 
in teams. Dr Atul said south zone is not affiliated with IOA . Dr Bharath Raju 
said yes south zone should get affiliated . Dr Tajan said that I am asking for 
zones competing for IOACON, there south zone is there. Dr Bharath Raju said it 
is about affiliated zones of IOA . Dr Atul thanked Dr Bharath for clearing the 
confusion. Dr Chinmoy said that they have not received certificate of affiliation 
from IOA to East Zone .  Dr Thakkar said that he had requested multiple times 
all zones and state chapter who has applied for affiliation to submit 
registration with charity commissioner , PAN Card etc. requirements , but still 
we have not received from them. He was informed that they are in process . Dr 
Rajput said that process is on . Dr Thakkar said that principally passed in GBM 
but need to submit all documents including Chandigarh . 

Agenda 14 Academic Cell  -Dr Vivek Trikha  

Dr Thakkar informed house that as decided by GBM academic cell will look 
after all academic subcommittee and all are asked to submit their slides to Dr 
Vivek Trikha , so Dr Vivek Trikha will present slides on behalf of them with his 
input , but all subcommittee members can also give their input while he is 



presenting  and thanked all for submitting slides for discussion as academics is 
the core of our association.  

Dr Vivek said that we will do maximum for this objective and thanked his team 
including advisors and gave broadline of academic content  with nodal point as 
academic cell cooperating with all committees. He presented to have short 
term and long-term plan . Dr Jethwa has planned very well for academic 
calendar on website for coordination. MCI have to have orthopedics as 
separate subject . basic courses are required for tier 2 and tier 3 cities. 
Workshops and  skill courses are core to have as planned by MCI also.  We will 
encourage all faculty to fill their details for their contribution. He mentioned 
about faculty training programs with power point skills and presentation skill 
and will take help of Dr Dhaval  Desai and others . First short-term goals will be 
achieved first for visibility . We need to develop research in knowledge gaps. 
He stressed that coordination between committees  is required  for faculty 
development and academic content development . He suggested to read NMC 
guidelines to have knowledge and values for postgraduates including ethical 
values and communication skills. Case base discussion will help practical things. 
He stressed to train paramedical and ORPs.  

He suggested to have case discussion on IOA website with image of Xray to 
start discussion. He thanked and asked suggestion from all to way forward for 
this core planning including developing undergraduate education and core 
competency  

Dr Trikha thanked all 18-academic subcommittee for submitting their slides 
and he will be projecting slides and requested each committee to join and have 
inputs from them  during these two slides of each. Dr Atul thanked Dr Trikha 
for compiling all slides . Dr Thakkar suggested that This presentation should be 
mailed to IOA Office and secretary for achieves of IOA . He also asked Dr 
Sameer Agrawal to submit google form with all credentials to open google 
form by IOA office – passwords etc from old committee chairs and old foreign 
affairs and fellowship documents for archives of IOA , which is not available in 
IOA .  Dr Jawahar Jethwa asked that faculty must be a IOA member ? Dr 
Thakkar said yes, it is must , He suggested that we can make him member and 
as a non-ratified member he can present . Another suggestion given by him 
that Dr Trikha if supplies NMC guidelines , he will upload on website , which Dr 



Trikha affirmed positively . Dr Atul said that we had forwarded this guideline to 
Past Presidents and Dr Shantharam Shetty sir and he is  helping to formulate 
answer to NMC from IOA . Dr Jawahar Jethwa suggested that for case 
presentation , it should be after log in area . Dr Trikha said that yes case should 
be filtered by Academic committee , so that it has good content . Dr Thakkar 
suggested that on dashboard after log in we can name it as “Case of The Day”. 
Dr Gaur suggested that like AO we should have our own database of cases for 
education purpose . IOA should develop its own bank of videos and cases for 
PGs , so that they get formulated material and not get confused . Dr Trikha said 
yes, we have planned it. Dr Gaur reiterated that we must have all according to 
Indian perspective and IOA must take lead to it . Dr Thakkar said yes, we have 
already planned for it  and it is a good suggestion.   

 

Dr. Rujuta said in  the continuation of Dr. Trikha’s presentation. First year of 
making calendar is little challenging, because first we have to do it manually, so 
we may have to call many times like a call centre. There may be too many 
clashes of the event. She suggested to merge the program of two or more sub-
committee, so that can have larger audience & make a thrust of your program 
little bigger. Please do co-operate with us this time. Probably next year we will 
have with the help of Dr. Jawahar Jethwa, an automated system, with a click 
we can find out that whether we are free or not?? It is a challenge, but with all 
of your blessing& support I am sure we will do that. 

Dr. Atul thanked Dr. Rujuta. 

Dr. Chinmay Das thanked president. He wanted to  add two things (1) 
orthopaedic should be a separate subject in undergraduate exams (2) IOA can 
have trauma course like ATLS & PCLS course in our bone & joint week. We can 
educate them. At present we are training them in PCLS courses from Indian 
Resuscitation Council forum. So, we can train them through IOA, if such course 
is introduced. 

Dr. Atul thanked for the nice suggestion.  

Dr. Ravi said that at present age limit for YUVA mentor fellowship is 40 years. 
Members who are above age of 40 years can get senior fellowship only if they 



are members for 10 years or more. What about members who are above 40 & 
not completed 10 years of membership?? How they can get fellowship?? His 
suggestion was that either to increase age from 40 to 45 years for YUVA 
mentor fellowship, or decrease duration of 10 years of membership period.  

Dr. Atul replied that the matter will be discussed with chairperson of the 
fellowship committee Dr. Rajiv Raman regarding this. 

Dr. Bajaria raised the same point that we are trying since last ten years to 
make a separated subject on orthopaedics for undergraduates, but still, we 
could not do it. 

Dr. Atul answered we have put a plea for that, but all other subspecialty like 
radiologist, paediatrics & dermatologist have put a plea to make separate 
subject. So, we will continue our efforts for that. 

Dr. Alok said that in newer AIMS hospital with their medical colleges, 
orthopaedic is already a separate subject, not only at his place but also at AIMS 
Patna, AIMS Hrishikesh, & everywhere. It is not in part one of third MBBS, but 
in part two of third MBBS as a separate subject, separate paper in exam & 
separate marks in marksheet.  

Dr. Atul said that that is good, & is a strong point in our favour, so we can 
represent this point to NMC.Dr. Navin asked that why there is two standards 
for the same in AIMS medical college & other medical colleges??Dr. Alok 
answered that there is separate standard because AIMS can decide their own 
policy & evaluate it. They can do experiment in education. So, it was 
implemented in AIMS since year 2019.Dr. Navin said that then we can 
represent to NMC that this experience in AIMS was good. 

Dr. Trikha said even AIMS Delhi does not have separate subject of 
orthopaedics, so we can also suggest that point in our medical college that all 
other AIMS has a separate subject of Orthopaedics. 

Dr. Atul said to Dr. Alok, please send it in write up on this to us, so that we can 
forward it. 

 



IOA SUB-COMMITTEE 

ARTHROPLASTY SUBCOMMITTEE 

 

ARTHROSCOPY SUBCOMMITTEE 

 

HAND SUBCOMMITTEE 

 

HIP PRESERVATION SUB-COMMITTEE 

 



ILIZAROV SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr Altaf was representing the proposed academic activity. 

 

INFECTION SUBCOMMITTEE 

Dr. Vikas Agashe presented proposed academic activity of infection committee. 

 

 

NAILS SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr. Shivashankar had presented the proposed activity of Nails sub-committee. 



 

KNEE PRESERVATION SUBCOMMITTEE 

Dr. Sanjai Rastogi had presented proposed academic activities in upcoming year. 

  

OFFICE ORTHOPAEDIC SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr. N.J. Karne had presented the proposed activity in upcoming years. 

 

ORTHO-ONCOLOGY SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr. Ashish Gulia presented the proposed activity in upcoming year. He emphasised to keep half day 
CME in main conference of IOA. 

 



 

ORTHO-BIOLOGICS SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr. Ashok Agrawal had presented the proposed activity. 

 

 

PAEDIATRIC SUB-COMMITTEE 

 



PELVI-ACETABULAR SUB-COMMITTEE 
Dr. Vivek Trikha represented on behalf of committee. 

 

RHEUMATOLOGY SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr. Chinmay Das had presented about proposed academic activity of upcoming year. 

 

SPINE SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr. P. S. Sarkar had presented about future planning of spine sub-committee.  

 

TRAUMA SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr. Sanjay Dhavan had presented the proposed program. 

 



 

SURGICAL & SOFT SKILL SUB-COMMITTEE 

Dr. Vijendra Chauhan had presented this slide. 

 

IT & WEB COMMITTEE 
Dr. Jawahar Jethwa had presented the ppt. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

UG-PG TRAINING COMMITTEE-  Dr. Rajgopalan sir presented report and 

discussed . 



He said that he  wanted to have one program in the month of January & February, but many states 
had their annual conferences, so that could not work out.  

The first PG teaching course will be having on March 11th & 12th in Pondicherry. In the month of 
April, we have two programs one in Ballari on 8th & 9th April by Dr, Ashvinikumar, & second by Dr. 
Chinmay Das on 21st & 22nd April . Fourth PG training program will be on 8th & 9th July by Dr. Pradeep 
Chaudhary at Aurobindo Medical College at Indore. Fifth Pg. training program is planned at 
Vishakhapatnam on 24th, 25th & 26th of August by Dr. Sivananda. Sixth PG training program will be 
organised in Chennai by president of Tamil Nādu Orthopaedic Association.  

Dr. Atul thanked Dr. Rajgopalan sir for their planning. 

RURAL ORTHOPEDIC- No member was present. 

MEDICO-LEGAL CELL 
Dr. Rahul Katta had represented. 

 

 

At the end of his presentation, he requested Dr. Trikha & Dr. Maini to prepare Indian Guideline to 
present in court. 

Ethics Committee - Dr. Naresh Shetty presented his report  

Regarding ethical committee He had  two suggestion, one we are going to create a format of ethical 
committee, ethics basically in clinical practice, ethics in research & ethics in innovation. We are 
planning to give in every P.G. training program. He thought  a small session of ten minutes will be 
helpful for that. Second thing is to create a consensus guideline, I request the subcommittees to 
create a consensus on two topics of that area this year. So that we will able to have twenty topics. 



This will be a useful guideline of consensus statement, which could be used for medico-legal cases in 
court of law. 

Dr. Trikha commented on that it requires a lot of evidences & we may require a help of opinion of 
other experts in particular field, but definitely we will put our efforts in this. 

Dr. Atul commented that we need to develop Indian guidelines & that is not easy. 

Dr. Amarnath raised the hand & he was allowed to speak. He said “Osteoporosis council has been 
formed & by the end of month of April we will able to give two things 

(1) There will be comprehensive questionnaire for all 14000 members to respond, 
(2) There will be expert group for questionary & guideline coming in. 

 

LADIES CELL-DR. SARASHVATI 

 

 

Dr. Rujuta emphasises again to convert Dr. P.K. Mullafiroze paper session into a medal session. Dr. 
Atul said that this decision can be taken by GBM only. Then Dr. Rujuta had requested to put it in 
agenda of next GBM. 

YOUNG SURGEON FORUM 
Was represented by Dr. Gyan Ranjan. He said that  primary aim of IOA is to bring all the members 
below the age of 45 in IOA should be affiliated with young surgeon forum. After that once we have 
done with that, we will contact the members of the states, who are not the member of IOA to join 
this. He requested to give at least 30 minutes to represent young surgeon from other states in state 
conferences. 



DISASTER RESPONSE 
Dr. Manoj Chaudhary represented on behalf of the team. He said  that Disaster response committee 
is very important because we have seen recently in Turkey. We need to learn how we can protect 
ourselves in disaster. We should think on two parts, one how we can protect our members & second 
part is that how we can protect people around them. We are planning to contact NDRF people for 
some inputs, then only we will have some idea that how we can do it. We will do some webinars & 
some physical meetings for that. 

MEMBERSHIP DRIVE COMMITTEE 
DR. K.P.Raju suggested  that whenever CME is going on in any city, state or any other chapter, 
Brochure to advertise IOA membership drive should be there. To call personally to those members 
who are members of the state but they are not members of the IOA. 

LETTERS FROM THE MEMBERS 
Two letters from the members were taken care by grievance committee & discussed . Next letter  
was from Dr. Sameer Agrawal. 

Dr. B.Shivashankar said that there was some confusion regarding constitution & amendment done in 
IOACON2021 GBM at Goa, I would like to make it clear some of the points. He presented following 
slides. 

He displayed the letter of Dr. Sameer Agrawal & said that he has received this mail and projected on 
screen  and informed EC for clarification of this mail . He presented slide  by slide in details  who can 
contest for which post in 2023 Elections  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Dr B Shivashankar cleared all confusions and narrated what happened in 
IOACON2021  GBM and what was decided and written in minutes of GBM 
which is already further ratified in  Amritsar IOACOn2022 GBM 

Dr. Atul asked for any question from the members. 

Dr. Rajesh Gupta asked to Dr. Shivashankar that it is in constitution or it is your 
proposal?? 

Dr. Shivashankar said that it is not his proposal and explained that for new 
constitution we have passed in  IOACON2021 GOA GBM that new constitution 
will be implemented for election purpose only after the Lucknow conference. 
Reason was Dr. Ajit Shinde was already an organizing chairman at IOACON2021 
Goa conference, question  was asked indirectly by one of the members that 
whether he is eligible for contesting or not?? All the people who were already 
elected on previous terms to some post like Dr. Parvinder Sandhu as an 
organizing secretary for IOACON2022 Amritsar, Dr. Jamal Ashraf for 
IOACON2023 Lucknow, they had been already elected at some post, they 



should not be  affected by the new rule as we do not want to have injustice to 
them.  That’s why we proposed that new rule will be implemented only after 
Lucknow conference for present office bearers who got elected on previous 
terms. This proposal was passed in IOCON2021 GBM as resolution and it is 
there in IOACON2021 minutes. If we say that new rule will only be 
implemented after the Lucknow conference, then treasurer & joint secretary 
will not be elected immediately after Lucknow conference. That’s why I feel 
that we should have election for joint secretary & treasurer this year as holding 
elections for these post does not affect any present office bearers as 
previously these posts were only nominated and they were not elected .  

Dr. Rajesh Gupta asked again that can we go against the constitution or blue 
book?? 

Dr. Shivashankar said that it was passed in the GBM. Dr.Navin also said that 
this was passed in IOACON2021 GBM Goa & this minutes of IOACON2021 were 
further ratified in IOACON2022 GBM of Amritsar.  

Dr. Shivashankar said that this is a just clarification that how we can implement 
it. Because if we do not hold election for joint secretary & treasurer this year, 
we have to wait till 2026. 

Dr. Bharat Raju asked that as Dr. Shivashankar said that joint secretary will 
automatically will become secretary after 3 years. Is it so?? 

Dr. Navin answered that no and said joint secretary has to again contest for the 
post of secretary.  

Dr. Rajesh Gupta asked that means anybody can contest for the secretary Post, 
right?? Dr. Shiva said yes anybody can contest. 

Dr. Atul said that Shiva sir, it is an excellent presentation, I suggest that you 
present it once again, because it is a big issue. Dr. Shiva agreed to request of Dr 
Atul  &  presented all same slides once again with same details and reiterated 
again that it is discussed and passed with resolution in IOACON2021 Goa GBM 
and further ratified in GBM of Amritsar IOACON2022. 

Dr. Atul asked Dr. Navin for his views Dr. Navin answered that it is all perfect as 
Dr. Shiva has said. 



Dr. Saket said that this point should be discussed in physical meeting at IOA 
house in April, because at present only 41 members are there. Dr. Navin said 
that sir, this is already passed in IOACON2021 GBM Goa & ratified in 
IOACON2022 Amritsar GBM , so it is just a clarification for this letter from the 
member which Dr B Shivashankar has made crystal clear.Dr. Rajesh Gupta 
asked Dr. Navin Bhai that whether this is in the blue book or not?? 

Dr. Navin said that no it is not in the blue book, it is passed in the IOACON2021 
GBM Goa & further ratified in IOACON2022 GBM Amritsar. So; this is a just a 
clarification to the query by one of the members in letter. It was discussed in 
the constitutional amendments, then in GBM question was asked by Dr Patil 
that when this new rule will be applicable  & answer from chair was it will not 
be effective for election purpose before Lucknow conference for present office 
bearers for reasons explained by Dr B Shivashankar and it was proposed and 
seconded and passed . Minutes of IOACON2022 GBM are clear that it will be 
effective only after Lucknow conference. This fact was written in minutes very 
well and minutes were circulated to all the members & then further this GBM 
minutes were ratified at Amritsar IOACON2022 GBM without any objection for 
this.  

Dr. Rajesh again asked that then it should be in the blue book, as we are 
following blue book. Dr. Navin answered that blue book was not amended sir; 
constitution was amended. This constitution amendment was passed in GBM 
with this clarification. 

Dr. Rajesh asked Blue Book & Constitution are same or different?? Dr. Navin 
answered, Blue book is just a guide line, it is not the constitution. 

Dr. Shivashankar said that it was passed only that people those who are 
holding the post like Dr Jamal Ashraf & Dr. Ajit Shinde did not get affected & 
they can contest the election. But it will not affect anybody who are holding 
the post and  elected on previous terms and we do not want to make injustice 
to them.  The election of Joint secretary & treasurer is coming first time. There 
was no election for this post earlier. So No one is elected on this post at 
present, so that is not affecting any one who has been elected on previous 
terms on these posts , so not getting affected. Previously  these posts were 
being nominated. Instead of nominating again ,it  is always better to have 



election for these posts. There is no question of anybody  getting injustice or 
anybody getting affected by this.  

Dr. Navin said again that it is just discussed here for the clarification of the 
letter sent by the member, otherwise it is already ratified in GBM at Amritsar. 
Shiva said Blue Book is a protocol book. It is not a constitution. Dr. Rajagopalan 
sir said that ,it is a just clarification and  it is unanimously accepted, & no need 
to pass it. 

ANY MATTER WITH PERMISSION OF CHAIR 

Dr. Abhijit asked that can we develop an IAFA score from Indian Foot & Ankle 
committee? At present we following AAFA score & Manchester score, that is 
not up to the mark. Dr. Atul agreed with that & said IOA is with you, you please 
go ahead. 

Dr. Atul again asked  to all EC members that whether EC members are agreeing  
with Dr B Shivashankar who presented his slides twice to clear issue in letter 
.Dr. Atul asked to all the members  that Is there any objection form anyone? 
There was no objection from anyone. All EC members agreed by raising their 
hands.  

Dr. Atul further asked pointed question to Dr. Shiva that ,can present secretary 
Dr Navin Thakkar contest for the post of vice president in 2023 ? Dr. Shiva 
answered that he is eligible to contest, if he wants to contest.  

Dr. Navin  thanked every member for joining in EC. Meeting was concluded 
after national anthem. 

                                     

Dr Atul Srivastava                           Dr Navin Thakkar  

President IOA                                     Hon Sec IOA  

 


